

September 23rd, 2019

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Board of Management of Eastview Neighbourhood Community Centre

The Board of Management of Eastview Neighbourhood Community Centre recommends that Toronto and East York Community Council appoint, at pleasure of Council, the following nominees to the Board of Management for a two-year term of office ending on June 30, 2020, and until successors are appointed:

- Ms. Akemi De Castro (initially appointed on June 19, 2014)
- Ms. Jennifer King (initially appointed on June 15, 2017)
- Mr. David Sobel (appointed on June 20, 2019)
- Ms. Razia Dawood (appointed on June 20, 2019)
- Mr. Winston Yu (appointed on June 20, 2019)

Please note that Mr. David Sobel is replacing Mr. Morris Popowich, a non-returning Board member; Ms. Razia Dawood is replacing Ms. Kim McFadden, a non-returning Board member; and Mr. Winston Yu is replacing Mr. Wan Chin Cheong, a non-returning Board member.

Background

At the Eastview Neighbourhood Community Centre's Annual Meeting held on June 20, 2019, the membership of the Eastview Neighbourhood Community Centre nominated the five individuals above for appointment by Toronto and East York Community Council to the Board of Management of the Eastview Neighbourhood Community Centre.

Appointments to the Eastview Neighbourhood Community Centre Board of Management is a matter for which the Community Council has been delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision, provided that the recommendations do not vary from the Public Appointments Policy. The nominees are qualified to serve on the Board of Management, pursuant to the terms established by the Relationship Framework for Board-Run Community Centres and the City of Toronto's Public Appointments Policy.

By this letter, the Board of Management requests that all individuals named be appointed as Directors on the Board of Management of Eastview Neighbourhood Community Centre.

On behalf of the Board of Management, I respectfully request the City take the necessary steps to implement the above requested appointments.

Sincerely,



Kerry Bowser,
Executive Director